
EXHIBIT I 

Dowdell, Richard 

From: 
Sent: 

support@avsware.com on behalf of MPCOneStop@marathonpetroleum.com 
Wednesday, May 03, 2017 8:11 PM 

To: Fuels.Accounting 
Subject: Invoices from Marathon Petroleum Company LLC dated 05/02/2017: 454193 - 454194 

MARATHON PETROLEUM COMPANY LP ORIGINAL INVOICE {TIN 31-1537655} 
539 S. MAIN ST.; FINDLAY, OH 

SOURCE: LOUISVILLE KY 550011 INVOICE NO: 454193 
SHIP DATE: 2017-05·02 
SHIPPED BY: USHER 00443 USHR 

INVOICE DATE: 2017-05-02 
CUSTOMER NO: 802056 00201 

FREIGHT FOB: SOURCE 4 CUSTOMER ORDER NO: J13029 
RELEASE NO: DRIVER NO: 52778 

ITEM NO: SALES ORDER NO: 000000000016537 
INV TERMS: NET 10 DISTRICT: 270000 004778 

SOLD TO: SHIP TO: 

LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC CO TRIMBLE COUNTY PLANT 
P 0 BOX 32020 BEDFORD KY 
LOUISVILLE KY 40232-0000 

TICKET TIME -····-·DESCRIPTION······· -GROSS- --NET- ··PRICE· ···$AMOUNT··· 
QTY QTY 

BLEND #3Z4 N2 MV15 DYED DSL 0-.5% BIO 
407215 0944 N2 MV15 DSL DYED 0-5% B 7SOO 7489* 1.56250 11,701.56 
FED ENVIRONMENTAL FEE RECOVERY 7489* .00214 16.03 
FEDERAL LUST TAX· DIESEL 7489* .00100 7.49 
KY STATE FUEL TAX LICENSE C-610264150 
TRANSFEROR: MARATHON PETROLEUM COMPANY LP EPAID#4268 
DYED DIESEL FUEL, NONTAXABLE USE ONLY, PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE 
AMOUNT DUE BY 05-12-17 11,725.08 

*INDICATES BILLED QUANTITY 

REMIT: MARATHON PETROLEUM COMPANY LP 
PNC46001331SS ABA041000124 
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46255 

FOR BILLING QUESTIONS CALL TOLL FREE 1·877-819-2314 

l 



MARATHON PETROLEUM COMPANY LP ORIGINAL INVOICE (TIN 31-1537655) 
539 S. MAIN ST.; Fl NOLA Y, OH 

SOURCE: LEXINGTON KY 550014 INVOICE NO: 454194 
SHIP DATE: 2017-05-02 
SHIPPED BY: USHER 00443 USHR 

INVOICE DATE: 2017-05-02 
CUSTOMER NO: 802056 00201 

FREIGHT FOB: SOURCE 4 
DRIVER NO: 52778 

CUSTOMER ORDER NO: J13029 
RELEASE NO: 

ITEM NO: . SALES ORDER NO: 000000000016537 
INV TERMS: NET 10 DISTRICT: 270000 004778 

SOLD TO: SHIP TO: 

LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC CO TRIMBLE COUNTY PLANT 
P 0 BOX 32020 BEDFORD KY 
LOUISVILLE KY 40232-0000 

TICKET Tl ME ------DESCRIPTION------- -GROSS- --NET - --PRICE- ---$ AMOUNT --­
QTY QTY 

BLEND #3Z4 N2 MV15 DYED DSL 0-.5% BIO 
431136 0504 N2 MV15 DSL DYED 0-5% B 7498 7490* 1.55950 11,680.66 
FED ENVIRONMENTAL FEE RECOVERY 7490* .00214 16.03 
FEDERAL LUST TAX - DIESEL 7490* .00100 7 .49 
KY STATE FUEL TAX LICENSE C-610264150 
TRANSFEROR: MARATHON PETROLEUM COMPANY LP EPA 10#4268 
DYED DIESEL FUEL, NONTAXABLE USE ONLY, PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE 
AMOUNT DUE BY 05-12-17 11,704.18 

* INDICATES BILLED QUANTITY 

REMIT: MARATHON PETROLEUM COMPANY LP 
PN C4600133155 ABA041000124 
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46255 

FOR BILLING QUESTIONS CALL TOLL FREE 1-877-819-2314 
Business Confidential 
This e-mail message and all corresponding e-mail messages, including all attachments, are intended solely for the 
individual{s) named above. They contain confidential and/or proprietary information. 

If you have received this e-mail message in error, do not read, forward, copy or distribute it or any of its content to 
anyone. In addition, please notify the sender that you have received this message immediately by return e-mail and 

delete it. 
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